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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
For the District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. : WAIVER OF INDICTMENT
BOBBY BOYE, : Criminal Number: 15- {9b-0l (FUA))
a/k/a “Bobby Ajiboye,”

a/k/a “Bobby Aji-Boye”
I, Bobby Boye, a/k/a “Bobby Ajiboye,” a/k/a “Bobby Aji-Boye,” the
above-named defendant, who is charged with:

From in or about March 2012 through in or about May 2013, in the District of
New Jersey and elsewhere, knowingly and intentionally conspiring and agreeing
with others, known and unknown, to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud
Country A, and to obtain money and property from Country A by means of
materially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, and,
for the purpose of executing such scheme and artifice, transmitting and causing
to be transmitted by means of wire communications in interstate and foreign
commerce, certain writings, signs, signals, pictures, and sounds, contrary to
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1349,

being advised of the nature of the charge, the proposed Information, and my

rights, hereby waive in open court on April Jd8 , 2015 prosecution by
Date

indictment and consent that the proceeding may be by information rather than
r

by indictment. A
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Defendant Bobby Boye
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A fpl by Jhomdd
K. Artthony Thomas, Esq.
Counsel fer’Defendant

Before: %M UJ-CML——

HON. FREDA L/WOLFSON
United States District Judge




